

# CHOBHAM NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING GROUP

## AGENDA

for the meeting on

**Thursday 3 December 2018, 7.30pm**

at **Valley End Institute**

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. To approve minutes of the last meeting
  - a) General Action from last meeting (Action 6) - confirm that revised National Planning Policy Framework is being referenced
4. Review of additions and amendments to policies
  - a) Statement relating to traffic on secondary roads (Action 1)
  - b) Strengthening language about Chobham Common. Statement about design and construction of property boundaries in relation to impacting on view and access to countryside. (Action 2)  
See also Action 9 – review of additional material.
  - c) incorporating data about Fairoaks Airport, strengthen language and reference to NPPF paragraph (Action 3, 4, and 9)
5. Review of Design Statement, particularly in relation to the outer village areas (Action 7)
6. Appendices – progress and what's outstanding (Action 10)
7. Mapping postcodes of respondents (Action 8)
8. Next Steps and Timetable (Action 11)
9. Communications
  - a) Explanation for the public on parameters of the Plan (Action 5)
  - b) Plan for making finished documents available and accessible to the public.
10. Update on funding, including Locality grant (Action 12)
11. Date of next meeting